
_ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _

|

DPC 3

cc w/encls cont'd: cc w/encls cont'd:
Max Batavia, Chief County Manager of York County
Bureau of Radiological Health York County Courthcuse
S. C. Department of Health York, SC 29745

and Environmental Control
2600 Bull Street- Piedmont Municipal Power Agency,

| Columbia, SC 29201 121 Village Drive'

Greer, SC 29651
Richard P. Wilson, Esq.
Assistant Attorney General G. A. Copp
S. C. Attorney General's Office Licensing EC050
P. O. Box 11549 Duke Power Company
Columbia, SC 29211 P. O. Box 1006

Charlotte, NC 28201 1006

Federal Emergency Management Agency T. Richard Puryear
500 C Street, Sw, Room 840 Owners Group
Washington, D. C. 20472 North Carolina Electric

Membership Corporation
North Carolina Electric 4800 Concord Road
-Membership Corporation York, SC 29745

P. O. Box 27306
Raleigh, NC 27611 Distribution w/encis:

P. Tam, NRR
Karen E. Long R. Carroll, RII-
Assistant Attorney General S. Shaeffer, RII
N. C. Department of Justice C. Payne, RII
P. O. Box 629 PUBLIC
Raleigh, NC 27602

NRC Resident Inspector
Saluda River Electric U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Cooperative. Inc. 4830 Concord Re,h,
P. D. Box 929 york,.50 29745
Laurens, SC 29360

Peter R. Harden IV.
Account Sales Manager
Power Systems Field Sales
Westinghouse Electric Corporation
P. O. Box 7288
Charlotte, NC 28241

nrrirr pf t - r_At Pff CAT #ff CAT #f f t@t C f f BK

{ 7$ ttW%* W
hAMF J?eile = Rfranovich Elles N conomos RMoore f%%
DATE 08 / M / 97 - 08 / / $ / 97 OB d[ / 97 08 //@ / 97 0U/8/97 08//bi97

COPY 1 (i[I) NO (Ytb O ( YES / O (YES) O f/ fj O (Y[9 O
vi r ILI A RELund LUM DvCUMi.Ni NW: Ta:\CAi9/09#I -

C/



_ _______ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _-

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Duke Power Company Docket Nos. 50 413 and 50-414
Catawba Nuclear Station

'
License No. NPF-35 and NPF-52

1

| During an NRC inspection conducted on June 8 - July 19. 1997 violations of
NRC requirements were identified. In accordance with NUREG 1600 " General
Statement of Policy and Procedure fur NRC Enforcement Actions." the violations|

| are listed below:

A. Technical Specification 6.8.1 requires that written procedures be
established, implemented, and maintained covering the activities
recommended in Appendix A of Regulatory Guide (RG) 1.33, revision 2. As
referenced, this includes 10 CFR 50. Appendix J. Type C local leak rate
testing of containment isolation valves.

Periodic Test (PT) procedure PT/2/A/4200/01C. Containment Isolation
Valve Leak Rate Test. Enclosure 13.7. Penetration No. M228 Type C Leak
Rate Test. Step 2.2.3 requires Standby Makeup Test Vent Valve 2NV 873
to be opened to provide a test vent path for Type C leak rste testing
the Inside Containment Isolation Standby Makeup System P::ader Check
Valve. 2NV-874.>

Contrary to the above, on April 24, 1997. an Operations Test Group (OTG)
Technician failed to open valve 2NV 073 as required by Step 2.2.3 of
PT/2/A/4200/01C. resulting in a closed test vent flowpath and invalid
local leak rate test of valve 2NV-874. This discrepancy '.,as not
identified until June 4. 1997, after unit startup from the refueling
outage, when the required completed procedure verification review was
performed by the OTG Supervisor.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement IV).

B. 10 CFR 50. Appendix B. Criterion V. Instructions. Procedures, and
Drawings, as implemented by Duke Power Company Topical Quality Assurance
Program (Duke 1-A) recuires that activities affecting quality shall be
accomplished in accorcance with documented prescribed procedures.

Catawba Nuclear Site Directive (NSD) 209. 10 CFR 50.59 Evaluation,
revision 5. requires documentation of justification for response to 10
CFR 50.59 screening evaluations. Also required, is that the
justifications be complete enough 50 an independent reviewer could come
to the same conclusion.

Catawba Engineering Directives Manual (EDM) 170. Design Specifications,
revision 5. requires that open items identified during the development
of the station Design Basis Documents (DBD) be entered into the Problem
Investigation Prucess (PIP) for tracking and resolution.
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Notice of Violation 2

Contrary to the above. on June 9 13. 1997, the following examples were
identified in which activities affecting quality were not accomplished
in accordance with the above documented prescribed procedures:

1. A number of 10 CFR 50.59 screening evaluations performed between l

January 1995 and June 1997 for Emergency Operating Procedure
cnanges did not meet the requirements of NSD 209, in that, the
documented justifications for responses to screening questions
were not complete enough so that an independent reviewer could
come to the same conclusion. Specifically. in many cases,
documented justifications were just negative restatements of the
screening questions. Examples include: EP/2/A/5000/FR 1.2-dated
November 17. 1995: E?/1/A/5000/FR 1.1 dated September 19. 1996:
OP/1/A/6350/0B dated February 28. 1996: EP/2/A/5000/F 0_ dated
March 26. 1997: EP/1/A/5000/FR H.1 dated Au
EP/1/A/5000/FR-H.1 dated January 30. 1995. gust 16. 1996:and

2. Open items in DBDs CNS 1435.00-0002. Post Fire Safe Shutdown,
revision 4 and CNS 1465.00 0018. Station Blackout, revision 2 were
not entered into the PIP for tracking and resolution as required
by EDM 170.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement IV).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201. Duke Power Com)any is hereby
required to submit a written statement or explanation to tie U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission. ATTN: Document Control Desk. Washington, D.C. 20555
with a copy to the Regional Administrator Region II. and a copy to the NRC
Resident Inspector at the Catawba Nuclear Station, within 30 days of the date
of the letter transmitting this Notice of Violation (Notice). This reply
should be clearly marked as a " Reply to a Notice of Violation" and should
include for each violation: (1) the reason for the violation, or, if
contested, the basis for disputing the violation. (2) the corrective steps
that have been taken and the results achieved. (3) the corrective steps that
will be taken to avoid further violations, and (4) the date when full
com)liance will be achieved. Your response may reference or include previous
docceted correspondence if the correspcdence adequately addresses the
required response. If an adequate reply is not received within the time
specified in this Notice, an order or Demand for Information may be issued as
to why the license should not be modified, sus) ended, or revoked, or why such
other action as may be proper should not be ta(en. Where good cause is shown,
consideration will be given to extending the response time.

Because your res)onse will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room (PDR), to
the extent possi]le, it should not include any personal privacy. 3roprietary,
or-safeguards information so that it can be placed in the PDR wit 1outredaction. If personal privacy or proprietary information is necessary to
provide an acceptable response then please provide a bracketed copy of your
response that identifies the information that should be protected and a
re N cted copy of your response that deletes such information. If you request
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